Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical

Commission
Historic Name: Clark house (Reverend T. D. D.)

Date or Period: ca. 1906
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: (4026 Sudley Road, Manassas)

A large, two-story, box-shaped, frame-constructed, weatherboard-clad building with a
pressed tin roof, this house has hip-roofed dormers with rectangular, diamond-pane windows in
each of the roof’s sides. The house is plain, with plain box trim and undecorated, deep eaves.
The eaves have a box cornice and a plain frieze and soffit. A one-story porch supported by plain
round columns spans the front and part of the eastside of the building. Built for Reverend T. D.
D. Clark, long time minister of Manassas Baptist Church, this home was designed by prominent
area architect Albert Speiden. (Picture of the house on page 105 of “The Past to Preserve)



